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Soutly Qaroling Refirement Systems

Purvis W, Collins
Director

Telephones

r-3 -
(803) 737-6800

1-800-868-3002
FAX: (803)737-6810

November 21, 1994

Honorable Carroll A, Campbell, Jr., Governor
and

State Budget and Control Board

State of South Carolina

The annual report of the South Carolina
Retirement Systems for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 1994 is submitted herewith.

* Responsibility for both the accuracy of the

data, and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, including aii disclosures, rests
with the Systems. To the best of our
knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are
accurate in all material respects and are
reported in a manner designed to present fairly
the financial position and results of operations
of the Systems. All disclosures necessary to
enable the reader to gain an understanding of
the Systems’ financial activities have been
~included. This report contains information on
the following components:
Pension Trust Funds
e South Carolina Retirement System (SCRS)
o South Carolina Police Officers Retirement
System (PORS)
o Retirement System for Members of the
General Assembly of the State of South
Carolina (GARS)

1 watas fae T3 1
e Retirement System for Judges and

Solicitors of the State of South Carolina
(JSRS)

Internal Service Funds

o State Life & Long-Term Disability Plan
(State Life & L'TD Plan)

e Agency Operations Internal Service Fund
{Agency Operations)

The SCRS was established July 1, 1945 to

provide retirement and other benefits for

teachers and employees of the State and its

political subdivisions. This system currently
has 707 participating employers, over 183,000
active contributing members and 50,000
retired members.

The PORS was established July 1, 1962 to
provide retirement and other benefits to police
officers and firemen. This system currently
has 267 participating employers,
approximately 19,000 active contributing
members and 4,000 retired members.

The GARS and JSRS were established

January 1, 1966 and July 1, 1979,
respectively.  These systems are single
employer systems created to provide

retirement and other benefits to members of
the General Assembly and State Judges and
Solicitors, respectively.

The State Life & LTD Plan is a self insured
group life and long-term disability plan
provided to eligible active state, public school
and county employees.

The Agency Operations Internal Service
Fund provides for the administration of the
four pension plans and the Life & LTD Plan,

This teport consists of five sections. The
Introductory Section contains the Director’s
letter of transmittal, an organization chart of
the Agency and description of responsibilities
for each section. The Financial Section

EERT<ROLEN b2l g ALY}

contains the opinion of our independent
accountants, financial statements and related
schedules. The Actuarial Section contains our
independent consulting actuary’s certification,

South Carolina Retirement Systems




and schedules of actuanal statistics. ~ The
Statistical Section contains various tables and
schedules of significant data related to the
Systems. The Investment Section contains
schedules of ‘investments and investment
growth as well as the report from the State
Treasurer. The Systems are considered a part
of the primary government of the State of
South Carolina financial reporting entity and
are included in the comprehensive annual
financial report of the State.
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State’s Comptroller ﬂvnﬂr...
good year by any measure.” This year saw the
State complete two consecutive years with a
budgetary surplus, $273.48 million for 1993-
94 fiscal year. This is the result of both a
strong conservative fiscal stance taken by the
General Assembly and overall improvements

in the State’s economy.

With the resolution of the Catawba Indians

© lawsuit and the Federal retirees suit and the
~ strong economic outlook for the State we
“believe the State is on the verge of havmg the

.......

coveited AAA bond rating restored by

Standard & Poor’s.
MAJOR INITIATIVES

The retirement incentive plan authorized
during the 1993 legislative session officially
ended on July 1, 1994. The substantial
increased workload on Agency staff is far
from over. As a direct result of the incentive
plan our service credit department had over a
40% increase in workload; with over 5,000
members purchasing years of prior service
credit. Our counseling department processed
- 1in excess of 4,600 service retirees in FY 93-94
- as compared to approximately 2,800 for 92-93
and 3,100 for 91-92.

The incentive resulted in the retirement of two
of our senior executive level staff; Ms. Phyilis
- Gardner and Mr. E. D. Goodwin Jr Both

“have provided many years of dedicated
- service to the System and its membership.

In November 1993 a Strategic Information
Systems Management Study was submitted to
the System.  The study included a Strategic
Information Systems Plan. Beginning with an
evaluation of the Systems present level of
technology, its strengths and weakness the
study presented a target application
architecture. This plan calls for a single
technology architecture for the Systems, rather
than the present fragmented systems on
multiple incompatible platforms. Also
coniained in the plan is a 5 year work plan for
the migration to the new technology,
consisting of an integrated ADABAS

repository on a UNIX server using Novell

[+
servers for connectivity, file and print services

and standard PC workstations. Approval of
the funding for the project was granted in the
1994 State Appropnatlon Act. A project
manager was hired in the Spring to oversee
the overall implementation of the plan.
Currently a UNIX server is in place with
approx1mate1y 50 PC workstations in
operation. Prior to the commencement of
actual systems development a reengineering
project was performed by Andersen
Consulting.  This project, completed in
August 1994, produced a number of
recommendations  relating .= to - improved
customer service, better communicat:on, both

PRI Far S PR

illl.culauy -and cAl.cuAau_y, - and the
restructuring of our orgamzatlon around core

nrocegses and
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improvements in the timeliness and quality of
employer reporting through better processes
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and increased support

The executive management of the Agency is
dedicated and committed to the
implementation of these Plans and in the
achievement of a consistently high level of
service to- all members and all participating
employers. The Vision Statement presented
on the inside front cover of this report presents
the summarization of the objectives and goals
of the Agency as we approach our 50th
anniversity and the 21st century.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Systems management is responsible for

ctallio Lt o maintatning sevbanan]

eatauumuug allu 1llalliialiig ain  1CTTd
control structure designed to ensure that the
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assets of the Systems are protected from loss
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or misuse and to ensure that an adequate  repurchase agreements and certain corporat
system of accounts exists in order to compile  bonds,

accurate and reliable data for preparation of

financial statements in conformity with Investments (including cash equivalents) grew
generally accepted accounting principles. The 11.8% for the fiscal year, increasing tc
internal control structure is designed to  approximately $11.7 billion at June 30th. The
provide reasonable assurance that these conservative investment policies of the

ERR 120 e § 1 8

objectives are met. Systems continue to provide steady reliable
| growth in investment income with a high

ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS - Total assets degree of security.

on a combined basis for all funds approached :

$12 billion mark this year; an overall growth REVENUES - In order for a retirement

of 11.7% over 1993. system to properly fund the payments of

retirement benefits in future years, it is |
The State Treasurer, by statute, is the necessary to accumulate funds on a regular |
custodian and investment manager for all and systematic basis. The three principal |
retirement funds. A variety of investment sources from which the Systems derive
instruments are  authorized; including  revenues; employee contributions, employer
obligations of the United States, its agencies  contributions, and earnings on investments are
and securities fully guaranteed by the United  summarized below.
States, certificates of deposit, collateralized

1994 1993 Increase (Decrease)
Amount Percentage  Amount Percentage Amount
(Millions) of Total  (Millions)  of Total (Millions) Percent
Employee Contributions:
State department employess $ 1279 7.85% §$ 1201 760% $ 78 6.5%
Public school employees 1151 7.06% 109.0 6.90% 6.1 5.6%
Other political subdivision employees 65.0 3.99% 59.2 347% 58 9.8%
Total employee contributions 308.0 18.90% 2883 18.24% 19.7 6.8%
Employer Contributions:
State department employers 161.9 9.94% 157.1 9.94% 48 3.1%
Public school employers 1359 8.34% 1330 8.42% 29 2.2%
Other political subdivision employers 78.3 4.80% 72.6 4.59% g 7.9%
Total eniployer contributions 3761 23.08% 362.7 22.95% 134 3.7%
Investment Income 938.3 57.59% 922.0 58.34% 16.3 1.8%
Other Income 7.0 A43% 7.5 47% (.5) (6.7%)

816004 10000% $15805 _10000% §$_489 3.1%

Contribution revenue growth is associated primarily with normal growth in new employers
participating in the plans and with growth in active members salary.

EXPENSES - Expenses of the Systems consist  termination. Other programs administered by
primarily of payments of monthly annuities to  the Systems include a group life insurance
retired members and their beneficiaries and plan for both active and retired members, and

al .

the refund of member contributions upon  an accidental death plan for police officers.

1.
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The following schedule presents a summary of expenses for the Dyblclllb for the fisca
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ended June 30, 1994 and the amount and percentage increases Over prior year expenses.

1993 Increase (Decrease)
N Amount  Percentage  Amount Percentage Amount
§ (Millions) of Total {Millions) of Total (Millions) Percentage
5y Toial Armuities $ 5258 89.9% $ 479.6 893% $462 9.6%
Refunds 449 7.6% 415 7.7% 34 8.2%
Group Life 8.1 1.4% 8.9 1.7% (.8) (9.0%)
S Admmnistrative Charges and other Expenses 63 1.1% 7.2 13% (9) (12.5%)
\ § 5851 _1000% § 5372  _1000% 3$47.9 8.9%

FUNDING - The overall objective in the
funding of any retirement system is to
accumulate sufficient funds to pay benefits
when due. The Systems continue to make

progress and improvement in the level of

SCRS
Assets for valuation purposes $ 9,392,497
Unfunded accrued liability 2,360,272
Accrued liability liquidation period 28 years

OTHER INFORMATION

INDEPENDENT AUDIT - An audit is
performed annually under the direction of the
State Auditor’s office. The firm of Crisp,
Hughes & Co., Certified Public Accountants
audited the component unit financial
statements of the Systems for the year ended
June 30, 1994. Their report is included in the
financial section of this report.

AWARDS - The Government Finance
Officers Association of the United States and
Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Repomng to the South Carolina Retirement
bystems for 1its componcm IJIllL financial
report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1993.
IHC LCI'[IIIL(‘RC Ul eveine

Achievement 1S a
prestigious national award recognizing

funding, thereby assuring all participants of
the continued financial stability of the System.

Based on the most recent (July 1, 1993)
valuation and based on actuarial methods used
to fund the Systems the following actuarial
summary is presented.

PORS GARS JSRS
($ in thousands)
$ 981,524 $ 26,790 $ 46,600
82,350 3,618 31,108
9 years 13 years 25years

conformance with the highest standards for
preparation of state and local government
financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, a government unit must publish

PSR g P T 2

an easily readable and efficiently organized
financial report, whosc contems conform to

P st ot aaticfu

program standards. Such TEPOTiS Must Sausty
both generally accepted accounting principles
and applicable legal requirements.

Certificate ©
A Certificate ©

A .
period of one year nly. The Systems have

eamaitrad
feCceivea a Cvmﬁcate of Achie

last 7 consecutive years (fiscal
1087- 100‘1\. We believe our ¢

continues to conform to the Ce rtlflcate of

Achievement Program requirements, and we

are submitting it to GFOA.

j
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%J ACKNOWLEDGMENTS - The preparation of dctc'm}i'tling responsible stewardship for the

8 of this report on a timely basis was made  assets held for our membership.

possible by the dedicated service of the staff ] o

of our finance department. It is intended to I would like to express my gratitude to th

provide comprehensive and  reliable  staff, the consultants, the Board and to the

information about the Systems and as a means  people who have diligently worked to assur
the continued responsible and successfu
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operations of the Systems.
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FINANCIAL SERVICES
Joy H. Gunter, CPA
Tammy B. Davis, CPA
Rosemary A. Tien, CPA
Tammy W. Johnson
Deborah M. Hornaday
Alice R. Copeland
Larry T. Sanderson

COUNSELING SERVICES
Jamella R. Williams
Marian J. Tucker
Amy S. Price
Holly T. Kednocker
Meta Whitlock

Michael E. Nivens
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Assistant Director, Benefits Services
Staff Attorney

Internal Auditor

Personnel Services

Administration of Social Security

Director of Accounting

Manager, Retirement Accounting
Manager, Member Accounts
Supervisor, Installment Service
Manager, Service Credit Department
Field Services

Field Services

Supervisor, Counseling Services
Medical Department
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On-Site Services
Pre-Retirement Education

Data Processing Manager
Systems Manager
Information Resource Consultant
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The structural organ

A brief description o of the primary‘

Financial Services Division:

Accounting Section - Responsible for maintenance of records of all receipts and
disbursements, investment accounting, financial accounting records, financial control of
member contribution records, and for the administration of financial functions of the self-
insured group life and long-term disability plan.

Installment Purchase Section - Administration of the installment service purchase
program.

Member Accounts_Section - Responsible for financial control over all detail member
contribution records.

Service Credit Section - Responsible for the compiling and automation of retirement
service credit for all members of the Retirement System. »

Field Services Section - Primary functions are to meet with governing bodies of various
entities considering obtaining coverage under one or more of our programs and meeting
with employers concerning reporting procedures and policies.

Counseling Service Division:
Counseling Section - Responsible for counseling members relating to retirement,
calculation of all annuity benefits and processing all retirement documents upon ; actual
retirement of a member. Responsible for administration of counseling services for the
long-term disability plan and in-service group life insurance benefits.
Medical Section - Responsibie for administration of medical evaluations for all
retirement disability programs and the LTD program.

N PREUURS. SRRRURE o PPy | LIy

On-Site Services - Responsible for maintenance of satellite offices statewid ig
ba31s
Pre-Retirement Section - A section with the overall objective of better preparing the

membersth for retirement through conducting seminars an meetings with employee

neanlacar ranracantafivag

nd
ana Cmpioy<Cr represen tatives.

.
“0] Qﬂﬂ'l
11444 Jwva Y

Data Processing Se tlon Responsible for the design, implementation and control over

all antomation applications within the Systems.

Qi Gu iGuVi GQppral

Records Section - Responsible for the processing of applications of new employers
requesting participation in the Systems as well as the enrollment of all new members and

maintenance of benefwlary information and complete historical records of each member.

Benefits Services Division:
Benefits Payroll Section - Responsible for the disbursement of monthly annuity payments
to all retired members and administration of post-retirement group life insurance benefits.
Administers payroll function of long term disability plan.
Refunds Section - Responsible for the disbursement of lump sum payments to members
who terminate covered employment prior to retirement.

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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CERTFIED PUBUC ACCOUNTANTS AND CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To: Edgar A, ‘v’auguu, J

State Auditor
State of South Carolina
Columbia, South Carolina

We have audited the combined and combining financial statements of the South Carolina Retirement
Systems (as described in Note ) as of and for the year ended June 30, 1994, as listed in the table of
contents. These combined and combining financial statements are the responsibility of the Systems’
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

As described in Note I, the combined and combining financial statements present only the funds of the

South Carolina Retirement Systems and are not intended to present fairly the financial position, resuiis of

operations or cash flows of the State of South Carolina in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the

accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation, We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our

In our opinion, the combined and combining financial statements referred to

-t

i in all
bove present fairly, in all

‘material respects, the financial position of the Systems at June 30, 1994, and the results of its operations

and cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended in co ommity with generally accepted

accounting principies.

As discussed in the Note XII1, the System changed its method of computing its compensated absences

expenditures and liability to comply with Govermental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") Statement
No. 16 Accounting for Compensated Absences effective July 1, 1993.

wl

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the combined and combining financial

statements taken as a whole. The Required Supplementary Information on pages 30-34 is presenied for

purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the combined and combining financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
combined and combining financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

September 27, 1994 Q ngﬁﬂ. ('é‘/'ix

198 Roper Mountain Road Extension » PO, Box 25849 » Greenville, South Carolina 29616 = {803) 288-5544 » FAX (803) 458-8519
Other Offices: Asheville, Boone, Burnsville, and Sylva, NC
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SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

ALL FUND TYPES

JUNE 30, 1994

With comparative totals for June 30, 1993

LewFsews s

{amounts expressed in thousands)

7 L x re UEILLTLLNT

PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARY
INTERNAL SERVICE PENSION TRUST
1994 1993 1994 1993
(Restatcd)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents, $ 4,069 $ 5806 $ 367932 $§ 666,477
Receivables:
Contributions 98,514 97,785
Accrued interest : 212 89 163,119 134,533
Investments, at amortized cost:
Short term investments
(market value - $0 in 1994; $450,403 in 1993) 450,298
United States Government securities
(market value - $3,150,877 .in 1994; $3,574,210in 1993 2,617,708 2,616,397
United States Government agencies and government-insured
securities (market value - $2,.660,471 in 1994; $2,.874,121 in 1993) 11,293 10,998 2,533,879 2,510,106
Corporate bonds
(market value - $3,048,497 in 1994; $2,710,617 in 1993) 3,190 592 2,998,814 2,377,357
Financial and other
(market value - $3,079,882 .in 1994; $1,954,868 in 1993) 3,656 1,769 3,184.374 1,843.779
Total investments 18,139 13,759 11,334,775 9,797,937
Deferred yield adjustment for security exchanges (29,897) (6,196)
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 721 830 5,085 5,065
Total assets $ 23141+ $.20504 $ 11939528 § 10,695.601
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
unseiled invesiment purchases $ 2,000 $ 1,000 $ 351463 $ 157,996
Due to State Health Insurance Plan 18,107 12,106
Accounts payable and accrued cxpenses 694 546 2,387 2,268
Compensated absences payable 542 493
Incurred but unpaid claims 12.925 13,645
Total liabilities 16,161 15,684 371957 172,370
Fund equity: .
Contributed capital - governmental 8 8
Retained eamnings 6,972 4,812
Fund balances 11,567,571 10,523,231
Total fund equity 6.980 4,820 11.567.571 10,523,231

Total liabilities and fund equity

See notes to financial statements
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SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND
SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994
With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1993
(amounts expressed in thousands)

PROPRIETARY UCIARY
INTERNAL SERVICE PENSION TRUST
1994 1993 1994 1993
(Restated)
Operating revenues:
Coniribution revenue:
Employee contributions $ 307,987 $ 288314
Employer contributions 376,139 362,683
Premium revenue:
Group life insurance . $ 1267 $ 1,236
Long term disability 4,617 4,505
Operating charge to Pension
Trust Funds 6,232 7,178
Supplemental retirement benefits
funded by the State 7,006 7,498
Investment income 1,010 835 938,342 922,000
Other income . 231 136
Total operating revenues 13,357 13.850 1.629.474 1.580.495
Operating expenses: _
Refunds of contributions to members 44,897 41,521
Regular retirement benefits 518,183 471,556
Supplemental retirement benefits 7,006 7,498
Group life insurance claims 1,182 1,002 8,124 8,876
Accidental death bexefits 575 533
Long term disability claims ' 2,123 5,750
Adminstrative charges 6,232 7,178
Personal services 3,990 3.684
Contractual services 2,196 1,702
Supplies 362 342
Fixed charges 11 10
Fringe benefits - 985 868
Travel and other 89 86
Depreciation 259 225 117 93
Total operating expenses 11,197 13,669 585,134 537.255
Net incomej/operating income 2,160 221 1,044,340 1,043,240
Retained eamnings/fund
- balances at beginning of year 4812 4,591 10.523,231 _9479.991
Retained earnings/fund
balances at end of year . $ 6972 3 4812 $11.567,571 $10,523231

See notes to financial statements,




FINANCIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994

With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1

—= ¥

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by operating activities:
Investment income classified as operating income
Depreciation expense
(Giain) loss on disposal of equipment
Change in assets and liabilities:
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and
accrued expenses
Increase in compensated absences payable
Increase (decrease) in incurred but unpaid claims
Total adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Purchase of fixed assets

Net cash used for capital and related financing

antioitiag

Cash flows from investing activifies:

Proceeds from sale of investments

Purchase of investments

Interest received
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See notes to financial statements.

1994

148
49

49

- __(720)

(1.274)

L

886

(130)

(130)

26,299
(29.679)
887
(2.493)
(1,737
5.806
$ 4,069

C oz tls

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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1993
(Restated)

p—

(16)

2,929
2323

2,544

(390)
(390)

25,222
(26,998)
834
942
1,212
4.594

NI R (V]

e B P PR K oo RN SRV

mmmm—mmm—“_ﬂ
R e ek




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
UTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

I _BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SUMMARY
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of the Entity:

Th inl

mnan

ihe cial statemenis of the Souih Carolina
Retirement Systems (Systems) presented herein contain
the following funds:

Pension Trust Funds

o South Carolina Retirement System (SCRS)

e South Carolina Police Officers Retirement Sy, vstem
(PORS)

e Retirement System for Members of the General
Assembly of the State of South Carolina (GARS)

o Retirement System for Judges and Solicitors of the
State of South Carolina (JSRS)

Each pension trust fund operates on an autonomous
basis; funds may not be utilized for any purpose other
than for the benefit of each plan’s participants. The
SCRS and PORS are cost-sharing multiple-employer
defined benefit pension pians. The GARS and JSRS
are considered single-employer defined benefit plans.

Internal Service Funds
e StateLife and Long-Term Disability Plan (State
Life & LTD Plan)

e Agency Operations Internal Service Fund {Agency

Operations)

The State Life & LTD Plan is a self insured group life
and long term disability plan provided to eligible active
state, public school and county employees. The
Agency Operations Internal Service Fund provides for
the administration of all pension trust funds and the
State Life & LTD Plan through annual administrative
charges ( $6.2 miilion for the Pension Trust Fund and
$316,000 for the State Life & LTD Plan) assessed to
each fund. Charges to the State Life & LTD Plan are
reflected as operating transfers between internal service
funds. ‘These assessments arc based on approved
budgeted costs anticipated to be incurred in the
operation of the respective funds.

The Retirement Sy
Carolina’s primary government and are included in the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Siate of
South Carolina. In making this determination factors of
financial accountability

CRAARINEVRAANT
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responsibility of the State were considered.

g{\\lﬁmnnr\n

Summary of Significant Accounting Principles:
Fund Structure - The Systems’ accounts are

maintained in accordance with the principles of fund
accounting. This is the procedure whereby resonrces
for various purposes are classified for accountmg and
reporting purposes into funds that are in accordance
with specified activities or objectives.  Separate
accounts are maintained for each fund; however, in the
accompanying combined financial statements funds
that have similar characteristics have been combined.
The following fund types are used by the System:
Fiduciary Fund Types

Pension Trust Funds - These funds are used to account
for the activities of the four public employee retirement
sysiems administered by the Systems, The following
accounts are used within the pension trust funds.

The Employee Fund is credited with all contributions
made by active members of the Systems. Inierest is
added to each member’s individual account at an

annual rate of 6 percent. Upon termination of

employment prior to retirement, employee
contributions and accumulated interest may be refunded
from this fund to the employee. Upon retirement,
members’ accumulated contributions and interest are
transferred to the Employer Fund for subsequent
payment of benefits.

The Employer Fund is the fund to which all employer
retirement contributions and investment earnings of the
Employee and Employer Funds are credited. Interest
earnings allocated to individual member accounts in the
Employee Fund are transferred from the Employer
Fund. At retirement, accumulated employee
contributions and interest are transferred from the
Employee Fund to the Employer Fund. All annuities
and administrative expenses of the Systems are pald
from the Employer Fund.

The Gmnn Life Incnranca B nd 13

Thn e
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i nd to which
Pal’tlclpanng employers contribute for the purpose of
providing a life insurance benefit to active and retired

members of the Systems. Employer contributions and
earnings are credited to this fund, Group life insurance

beneﬁt payments are charged to this fund.

:o

The Accidental Death Fund is the fund to which
participating employers in the PORS contribute for the
purpose of providing annuity benefits to beneficiaries

R UV U




- those found in the private sector.

performance of their duties. This fund and its benefits
are independent of any other retirement  benefit
available to the beneficiary. Employer contributions
and investment earnings are credited to this fund.
Monthly annuities are disbursed from this fund.

of police officers and firemen killed in the actual

Internal Service Funds - These funds are used to
account for services provided to oiher funds,
departments and agencies of government. These
services are provided on essentially a cost recovery
basis. These funds account for activities similar to

Th H H
The Financial

Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its
predecessor Organizations have issued accounting and
reporting standards for activities in the privatc sector.
The Systems proprictary funds have elected not to
apply standards issued by those organizations after

November 30, 1989. The funds, however, have applied

all applicable pronoucements issued by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

The following funds are reported as internal service
findg:

State Life and Long-Term Disability Plan - A self-
insured plan providing life insurance benefits and long
term disability benefits to active cmployecs covered
under the State Health Insurance Program. Premiums
alppre set by the State Budget and Control Board.
Information concerning eligibility and benefits are
provided in the Systems publication "SCRS - Long
Term Disability Plan."

Agency Operations Intemal Service Fund - A fund used
to account for the cost of operating the State Life &
LTD Plan and the pension trust funds. No state funds

are appropriated for operating purposes.

Basis of Accounting - All funds are accounted for
using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized when eamed and expenses are recognized
when incurred.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Systems classify as
cash and cash equivalents cash on deposit in financial
institutions and cash on deposit in the State’s cash
management pool. The Systems also classify certain
short-term highly liquid securities as cash equivalents.

Contributions - Employee and employer contributions
are reported on the accrual basis. Subsiantially all
contributions receivable are collected within 30 days of
year-end.

Investments - Investments are valued at amortized
cost. The Sysiems amortize bond premiums and
accrete bond discounts using the effective interest
method.  Securities and securities transactions are
reflected in the financial statements on a trade-date
basis. Gains and losses on bond exchanges within the
pension trust funds are accounted for under the deferral
and amortization method whereby net gains and losses
on bond exchanges are deferred and amortized on a
straight-line basis over the shorier of the life of the
bond sold or purchased. Any gains or losses arising

sy ey e

and are recognized as current year investment income.

£ amAd 1na - M H
Gains and losses on sales of investments within the

internal service funds are recognized in the period of

ol . . .
sale. Investment income consists of interest earned

during the year, amortization of premiums and
accretion of discounts, and amortization of the deferred
yield adjustment on securities exchanges within
pension trust funds and recognized gains/losses on
bond transactions.

Fixed Assets - Fixed assets are capitalized at cost and
depreciated on a straight-line basis over an estimated
five year useful life for equipment and forty year life
for building.

Compensated Absences - State employees are entitled
to accrue and carry forward ai calendar year-end a
maximum of 180 days sick leave and 45 days annual

employees are entitled to be paid for accumulated
3 AS

LI T iy

unused annual vacation leave up to a maximum of 45
days, but are not entitled to any payment for unused

T adAie:~ e
In addition, the compensated absences

liability includes leave earned for which employees are
i‘mﬁtlﬁd o p&‘xd ﬁme fo or paymnnt at tarminstion 'T‘h_e.

FUIVALIL G LUR 3310201, za

liability for compensated absences is accrued based on

recorded balances of unused leave, current salaries at

year end and salary related fringe benefits.

Incurred but Unpaid Claims and Claims Expenses -
Insurance claims are expensed as incurred over the
period of coverage. The Systems establish an unpaid
claims liability for claims in the process of review,
incurred claims which, under the terms of the plan, are
not payable (long term disability plan) and for incurred
claims not yet reported. The liability for incurred
claims is actuarially estimated based on the most
current historical claims experience of previous
payments, changes in number of members and
participants and estimates of trend changes. Estimates
of liabilities for incurred claims are continually
reviewed and revised as changes in these factors occur
and revisions are reflected in the current year’s income.
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_ teachers and administrators of the ins
1

FINANCIAL SECTI()N

Risk Management - The Systems pay insurance

!v'\rpmmmo to certain other State agenciag to cover ricks

AVIIIAMAILS W VWAL UiV WY GRVIIVIVY W WU TV LoD

that may occur in normal operations. Several state
funds accumulate assets and the State itself assumes all

risks for unemployment compensation, workers
compensation, health, dental and group life insurance,

II. DESCRIPTION OF PLANS:

The South Carolina Retirement System was
established, effective July 1, 1945, pursuant to the
provisions of Section 9-1-20 of the 1976 South
Carolina Code of Laws for the purpose of providing
retirement allowances and other benefits for teachers
and empioyees of the State and political subdivisions
thereof.

The South Carolina Police Officers Retirement System

£
was “"tﬂbhs}i\«d, effective J July 1, }904, pursuant io ihic

provisions of Section 9-11-20 of the Code of Laws for

las's) ¢t all -
the purpose of providing retirement allowances and

other benefits for police officers and firemen,

The Retirement System for Members of the General
Assembly of the State of South Carolina was created,
effective January 1, 1966, pursuant to the provisions of
Section 9-9-20 of the Code of Laws lo provide
retirement allowances and other benefits for members
of the General Assembly.

The Retirement System for Judges and Solicitors of the
State of South Carolina was created, effective July 1,
1979, pursuant to the provisions of Section 9-8-20 of
the Code of Laws for the purpose of providing
retirement allowances and other benefits for judges and

BUl ll,llUl'h

As an alternative to memberchin

AEIVLLTUNVA DU

learning employed after July 1,

AR alill ASUF MGy VIVOLE W

participate in the Optional Retirement Program (ORP).
Theé SCRS assumes no liability for this group other than

v 1T 1iaDINILY IO MLy Vi

payment of contributions to designated vendors.
Contributions to the ORP are at the same rates as the
SCRS, with 3.3% of the employer contribution rate
retained by the SCRS and applied to the unfunded
accrued liability of the System and the balance remitted
to the respective vendor for credit to the participant’s
account.

Based on covered payroll of $91.7 million, employee

and employer contributions of $5.5 and $6.9 million,

respectively were received during the year ended June
30, 1994: $3.0 million of which was retained by the

Ve 272 assaaaalll AR

SCRS and reported as employer contributions.

A brief summary of benefit provisions, eligibility
criteria and vesting is presented:

Membership:

SCRS - Generally all employees are required to
participate in and contribute to the System as a
condition of employment.

PORS - Generally aii fuii-time empioyees whose
principal duties are the preservation of public order,
proteciion or prevention and control of property
destruction by fire are required to participate in and
coniribuie io the System as a condition of empioyment.

N
+. .|

requ md to y"ﬂ31pa a aﬂ and
a

contribute to the Syste pon taking office as

‘4
.

JSRS - All solicitors, judges of a Circuit or Family
Court and justices of the Court of Appeals and Supreme
Court are required to participate in and contribute to the
System upon taking office.

Pension Benefits:

SCRS - Monthly pension payable at age 65 or 30 years
credited service regardless of age. Reduced pension
benefits are payable as early as age 55. Member is
vested for a deferred annuity with 5 years service.

-PORS - Monthly pens:on payable ai age 55 with

minimum 5 years service or 25 years credited service
regardless of age. Member is vested for a deferred

annuity with 5 years service.

GARS - Member is eligible for a monthly pension at
age 60 or 30 years of credited service. Member is
vested for a deferred annuity with 8 years service.

JSRS - Pension benefit payable at age 70 with 15 years
service, age 65 with 20 years service or with 25 years
service regardless of age.

Membership, benefits and emplioyee and employer
contribution requirements are prescribed in Title 9 of
the S.C. Code of Laws of 1976 (as amended).

.
South Caroling Refirement Systems
— - ——— =
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each type for the year ended June 30, 1994 are as follows:

SCRS
Number of Employers
Annual Covered Payroll
Average Number of
Contributing Members

PORS
Number of Employers
Annual Covered Payroll
araca embhae

Average Number of
Contributing Members

GARS

Number of Employers

Annual Covered Payroll

Average Number of

Contributing Members

JSRS
Number of Employers
Annual Covered Payroll
Average Number of

Contributing Members

State*

120

150

$1,691,155
66,303
33

$ 204,635
9,215

2

$ 2380
170

2

$ 9466

113

School

1ng
rug

$1,758,581

78,496

)

her

ARA
JUT

$ 791,880
38,690
234

$ 230,265

9,801

*Note: Each State Agency is considered a separate employer for reporting purposes.

mber and types of employers contributing to each System and the annual covered payroll (in thousands) of

e P
2

10

=

707
$ 4241616

183,489
267
$ 434900

19,016

$ 2,380

170

$ 9,466

113

Based upon the most recent complete actuarial valuation (July 1, 1993) the membership in the Systems was as

follows:

a) Retirees and beneficiaries

U aiviing Rains

et

receiving benefits and terminated

employees entitled to benefits

but not yet receiving them

ully vest

Total

active employees
Nonvested active employees
Total active employees

162,333

108,248
63.298
171,546

333879 26944
e ——i——————

PORS GARS ISRS
9,184 287 82
8,456 44 49
9304 167 57
17.760 211 106

498 188

South Carolina Refirement Systems
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171,886
116,797

72,826
189.623

361,509
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IIl. INVESTMENTS AND DEPOSITS:

The following table presents market values of investments
required to be insured or registered, or held by the State or its agent in the name of the State T

TEEV RIRANY i AW QRWIL 36 IV JIGSLE

PENSION TRUST FUNDS

asurcr as cus:ocnan

INTERNAL

INVESTMENTS SCRS PORS GARS

Short-term investments

U.S. Govemment

sccurities $ 2,888,498 $ 243919 § 8564

U.S. Govemment agencics

and government-insured

securilies 2,331,035 290,495 7,754

Corporate bonds 2,679,825 342,962 8,081

Financial and other 2.788.621 273,738 4376
310687970  RLISLU4  § 28775

No provision is considered necessary for possible
losses due to decline in market value of securities as the
Systems have the ability to either hold the securities to
maturity or exchange such securities and do not expect

to realize any significant losses.

As prescribed by Statute, the State Treasurer is the
custodian and investment manager of all investments
and deposits of the Systems. The Systems may invest
ina vanety of instruments including obligations of the
United States and its agencies and securities fully
guaranteed by the United States, certain corporate
obligations, certain shares of Federal savmgs and loan
associations and State chartered savings and Joan

associations, and collateralized repurchase agreements.

Through a custadial tha QDO

wough custogial agent, the SCRS

and PORS
participate in 4 securities lending program whereby
securities are loaned to selected brokers for the

MVIY AUl

purpose
of generating additional income 10 the Systcms.

SERVICE  GRAND TOTAL

$ 450403

$ 9896 $ 3,150877 $ 3150877  3,574210
19,713 2648997 $11474 2660471 2,874,121
14,596 3,045,464 3033 3048497 2710617
—2073 3076408 _ 3474 __ 3079882 __ 1954868
S20878  S1L921746  $17981 $1L930727 $ 11564210

Securities loaned under this program are collateralized

hv carnritiac at 1N RN Y

Oy securities at 102% of the markei value of securities
loaned. Securities under loan are maintained on the

Svstems’

WS v

.
ot
financial records.

o

As the oy:swmb do not
trade or sell the collateral received in the securities

lending program, such collateral is not considered an

asset of the Systems and a corresponding liability is not
required on the balance sheet. Rook value of securitias

AAS AR 280 URIGENS Savi SUUR Yauuo O wuuuuca

on loan at June 30, 1994 totaled $1.002 billion for the
SCRS and $98 million for the PORS.

All deposits with financial institutions are required to
be insured or collateralized with securities held by the
State or its agent in the State Treasurer’s name as
custodian . Certain short-term highly liquid securities
with and original maturity of three months or less are
considered cash equivalents in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement
9. Cash and cash equivalents whose cost and
approximate market value (in thousands) at June 30,
1994 were composed of the following:

__Cash Equivalents

Cuh  Agemons T Toual 185
Pension Trust Funds
SCRS $ 200 $ 313,035 $ 34800 $ 348,104 § 565442
PORS 62 15,030 15,092 96,328
GARS 2 2,305 2,307 2,554
JSRS 4 2425 2429 2,153
328 332,795 - 34,809 367932 666477
Intemnal Service Funds
State Life amd LTD Plan 2 3,560 3,562 4512
Agency Operations 507 507 1,294
509 3,560 4,069 5.806
Totals S8 § 3635 $ 34809 $ 3712001 S 672283

DL & SR8 nenremen s
—— — ]
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(in thousands) at June 30, 994 All investments are
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FUNDING STATUS AND PROGRESS:

v
Yy

The pension benefit obligation as shown in the
follov;'ing schedule is the actuarial present vaiue of
credited projected benefits. This is the standardized
disclosure measure of the present vaiue of pension
benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary
increases and any step-rate benefits, cstimated to be
payable in the future as a result of employee service to
date. The measure is intended to heip uscrs assess ihe
systems’ funding status on a going concern basis and
assess progress made in accumuiating sufficient assets
to pay benefits when due. This is the required
disclosure measure as prescribed by Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement 5. This
measure is independent of the actuarial funding method
used to determine contributions to the Systems. The
pension bencfit obligation was determined based on the

actuarial valuations performed as of July 1, 1993.

Significant actuarial assumptions used to compute the
pension obligations are as follows: -

oAttt LA RALIU

Interest rate - 8.0% per annum, compounded annually,
effective for all plans.

Salary scales -
SCRS RS GARS ISRS

a) Inflation 50% 50% 50% 5.0%

b) Merit or seniority 15% 25% 10% 15%

Salary scales for the SCRS and PORS are on a graded
scale based on age. The above figures are
representative of that scale.

Post retirement benefit increases - 4 % for SCRS,
PORS and JSRS. No increases assumed for the GARS.

Separations - Rates of separation duc to withdrawal,
death, service retirement and disability are based upon

tables constructed from past experience of the plans.

'Pension benefit obligation (based on July 1, 1993 actuarial valuation) -

SCRS PORS GARS JSRS TOTAL
(All Amounts In Millions)
Pension benefit obligation:
a) Retirees and beneficiaries
currently receiving benefits
and terminated employees
entitled to benefits but
not yet receiving them $ 53485 $ 4653 $ 16,5 $ 420 $ 58723
b) Current employees:
Accumulated employee
contributions including
allocated investment income 2,3440 199.0 53 79 2,556.2
Employer-financed vested 1,142.6 128.3 26 126 1,286.1
Employer-financed nonvested 3,786.6 339.8 5.0 4.7 4.136.1
72732 667.1 129 252 7.978.4
Total pension benefit
Net assets available for
benefits, at amortized cost 9.392.5 981.5 26.8 46.6 104474
Unfunded pension benefit
obligation ¢ 1727202 $ 1509 $ 26 $ 206 $ 34033
Net asscis available for benefits,
at market value $ 109703 $11326 $309 $ 544 3121882
South Carolina Retirement Systems
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FINANCIAL SECTION

V. CONTRIBUTIONS REQUIRED AND
CONTRIBUTIONS MADE:

The actuarial cost method used by the Systems to

determine the contributions from employers is the

projected benefit method with entry age normal cost
and open-end unfunded accrued liability. Under this
method the actuvarial present value of total benefits is

determined and a percentage is computed to allocate
pension cost to each year as a level percentage of

1
Sa:ary,

The unfunded accrued liability liquidation periods at

July 1, 1993 were as follows:

SCRS PORS GARS JSRS
28 years 9 years 13 years 25 years

The significant actuarial assumptions used in
determining funding requirements are the same as those
used to caicuiate the pension benefit bbligation, except
that for funding purposes, post-retirement  benefit
increases are oniy anticipated for retired members and
members eligible to retire under SCRS and PORS,

The actuarial value of assets used in this method is the

same as the net asset valucs presented in the financial
statements except for the exclusion of assets attributed

to the group life insurance fund (SCRS & PORS) and

tha anntdamen] I e oy

e accidental death fund (PORS).

All participating employers are required to contribute
monthly (SCRS & PORS) or annually (GARS & JSRS)
to the Systems. - All required employer contributions to
the Systems have been made in the normal course of
business.

Actuarially established contribution rates for the fiscal

year ended June 30, 1994 were as follows:

SCRS
STATE

& SCHOOL LOCAL PORS JSRS
Membernomal — 600%  600%  630% _7.00%
Employer normal 3.93% 3.93% 7.59% 23.84%
Unfunded accrued
liabili 3.62% 2.77% 2N%  1678%
Aocide]x:}ul death - ” .28%
Group life insurance  _,15 .15
'I‘ot5 employer 1.70% 6.85% 1070% 4151

Actuarially established contributions for the GARS for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 1994 were as follows:

Member normai 10% of eamable compensation
Employer normal $ 739411
Unfunded accrued liability 417,631
Group life insurance _5986

Total $_ 1163028

Based on aggregate covered wages reported for the fiscal year ended June 30, 19%4 actuarially required

contributions amounts (in thousands) were as follows:

Unfunded
Accrued Accidental Group
Normai Liability Death Life Total

SCRS
State and School $ 342,559 $ 124,880 $ 5312 $ 472,751
Local 78,634 21,935 1,036 101,605
PORS 61,277 11,786 $828 856 74,747
‘GARS 977 418 6 1,401
JSRS 2919 1,588 - 84 4.591
Total 8486366 $.160.607 $828 § 7294 3_655,005

The following chart shows actual employee and employer contributions (in thousands) for the fiscal year ended

June 30, 1994,
% of % of
Employee Covered Employer Covered
Contributions Payroll Contributions Payroll
SCRS .
State and Schools 3 226917 6.6% $ 270,346 7.8%
Local 48,306 6.1% 52,834 6.7%
PORS 31,487 72% 47,866 11.0%
GARS 339 14.2% 1,163 48.9%
JSRS . 938 9.9% 3930 41.5%
Total - $.307.987 $ 376,139
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In accordance with provisions of the 1993-1994 State
Appropriation Act an additional employer contribution
surcharge of 2.071% of covered payroll was added to
the contribution ratc applicable to State & Public
School entities covered by the State Health Insurance
Plan. This assessment is for the purpose of providing
retiree health insurance coverage and is not a part of the
actuarially established contribution rates. Functioning

as a collecting agent, the SCRS and PORS collected (in

VI: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

thousands) $71,750 and $4,237 respectively in retiree
insurance surcharges ($1,898 of which was applicable
to the Optional Retirement Program) and remitted these
funds to the Division of Insurance Services
(administering agency for the State Health Insurance

Plan).

The ten year historical trend information presented
immediately following Note XIV provides information
about progress made in accumulating sufficient assets
to pay benefits when due.

Property and equipment at June 30, 1994 consists of the following amounts:

INTERNAL
PENSION TRUST FUNDS SERVICE TOTAL
SCRS PORS GARS JSRS TOTAL FUND TOTAL 1993

Land $ 524433 § 53565 8§ 1549 § 2453 § 582,000 $ 582,000 $ 582,000
Buiiding 4,246,535 434,031 12,522 15,883 4,713,375 4,713,375 4,576,870
Office fumiture

amd oot ae Q1 709 270 1700 e70 1 £9217 292
and equipment pINET R A hiZe®Oiy 4,089,965
Total property and

equipment 4711372 487 506 14,071 22,336 5,295,375 1,792,879 7,088,254 6,842,293
Less accurnulated

depreciation 189,603 19371 550 887 210420 1071885 1282305 26571
Net property and }

and eguipment $ 4581760 $ 468225 $13512 $21449 3 5084955 § 720994 §_ 5805949 $ 5915.722

The Systems lease a portion of its’ premises 1o another state agency under a 5 year operating lease with minimum

annual payments of approximatcly $115,000.

VII. PENSION PLAN:

Substantially all employees of the Systems (Agency
Operations Internal Service Fund) are covered by the
South Carolina Retirement System. The total covered
payroll for the fiscal year was $3.7 million of total
personal service expenditures of $3.9 million.

All actuarially required contributions due to the SCRS

were paid in accordance with Plan provisions.
Employer retirement contributions of $280,173,
employee contributions of $222,654 and group life
contributions of $5,566 were paid in the current year.

In addition a retiree insurance surcharge of $76,853
was paid during the year ended June 30, 1994 for the

purpose of funding retiree health insurance costs.

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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VIIL. BUDGETED EXPENSES:

A formal annual budget is established and approved by the General Assembly for the Agency Operations Internal
Service Fund. Modifications to this budget must be approved by the State Budget & Control Board. A comparison
of actual to budget (amounts in lhousands) for this Fund follows:

GAAP
Basis
Expenses:

Personal services $ 3900
Contractual services 2,196
Supplies 362
Fixed charges 11
Fringe benefits 98§
Travel and other 89

Equipment
Depreciation . 259
Total expenses $ 7892

Adjustment  Actual
to on Legal - Variance
Budgetary  Budgetary  Basis Favorable
Basis Basis Budget (Unfavorable)
8 (96 $ 3894 $ 4006 5112
2,196 2,255 59
362 362
11 11
(32) 953 966 13
89 137 48
130 130 140 10
—1(259)
$§ Q57 § 7635 $ 71877 $242

Adjustments of the GAAP basis of accounting o the budgetary basis of accounting consist principally of reversals
of payroll accruals and related fringe benefits, and capitalization and depreciation of fixed assets rather than

recording as an expense when purchased.

IX. POST RETIREMENT AND OTHER

\ ¥ TYRITY
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

The State of South Carolina provides certain health

LAl QN A AV Y IWS W

care, dental and life insurance bencflts to active and
certain retired state employees. All permanent full-time
employees are eligible to receive these benefits. These
benefits are provided through generated revenues for its
active employees and through the State Budget &
Control Board for all participating State retirees.
Expenses of approximately $301 thousand applicable to
these benefits were recorded in the year ended June 30,
1994. Information regarding the cost of insurance
benefits applicable to retirees is not available.

X. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLANS:

Several optional deferred compensation plans are

available o state employees and ¢ eimployers of political

subdivisions. Certain employees of the Systems have
elected to nnrh_mpom

SAVEYVAS W s L

| RS
The multiple-employer plans,

created under Internal Revenue Code Sections 457,

401(k) and 403(b) are accounted for as agency funds of
the State and inciuded in the Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report of the State of South Carolina,
Employees may withdraw the current value of their
contributions when they terminate State employment.
Employees may also withdraw coniributions prior to
termination if they meet requirements specified by the

applicable plan.

Compensation deferred under the Section 401(k) and
'403(b) plans is placed in trust for the contributing
employee. The State has no liability for losses under
the plans. Under the 457 plan, all deferred
compensation plan amounts and earnings remain assets
of the employer (the State) subject to the claims of
employer’s general creditors, one of whom is the
employee participant. It is unlikely, however, that the
State would ever use the plan assets to satisfy claims of
the State’s general creditors. The portion of assets of
the Section 457 plan to which the State has access is
disclosed in its financial report.

~._al.
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¥1. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The pension plans provide pension and other fringe
beneﬁts to employees of all State agencies. Revenues
attributed to these agencies are recorded in the financial
statements as employee and employer contributions and
constitute approximately 424% of combined
contribution revenues. The Systems receive a variety
of services from other agencies at no cost, including
various administrative, payroii and accounting Serviccs
from the Office of the Comptroller General, and

grement and purchasing services from other
Divisions of the Budget & Control Board. In addition
the Systems receive custodial, investment and related
services from the State Treasurer.

Approximately $2.8 million in employer lifc and long
term disability insurance premiums were received from
other agencies and institutions of the State during the

&
lisnok ypnr_

Other significant services and/or goods purchased from
other units of govemment include medical cvaluation
services from the Vocational Rchabilitation
Department, data processing services from thc Budget
& Control Board Financial Data Systems, and
communications services from the Division of
Information Resources Management.

At June 30, 1994, accounts payable of approximately
$18.2 million were due to other Staic depariments and
agencies and contributions receivable of approximately
$220.0 million were due from other State Department
and agencies.

XII. DEFICIT RETAINED EARNINGS:

The Agency Operations Internal Scrvice Fund has

deficit retained earnings (expressed in thousands) of
$16 at June 30, 1994. This deficit resulis from the
collection of revenues (assessments to other funds)
based on budgetary expenditure requirements rather
than accrual basis amounts.

XIII, ACCOUNTING CHANGE:

The Agency Operations Internal Service Fund changed
its method of computing its compensated absences
expenditures and liability to comply with Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB)Statement No. 16
Accounting for Compensated Absences effective July
1, 1993. In prior years, the fund calculated the gross
liability and reported the lesser of the gross liability or
the maximum payment at termination of State
employment for 45 days. Under the newly adopted
standard, the fund calculates the gross compensated
absences liability for unused annual vacation leave
based on recorded balances and reports the liability
based on that portion the employer expects to
compensate employees for the benefits through paid
time off or cash payments. In most cases it is either
certain or highly probable that accumulated balances
will be used or paid; consequently, the liability wiil be
equal to the value of the recorded balances. This
change resulted in an increase, (in thousands) in the
compensated absences liability of $65 at June 30, 1994
and June 30, 1993, and $0 effect in income for ihic year
ended June 30, 1994.

XIV. RETIREMENT INCENTIVE:

The Agency Operations Internal Service Fund recorded
expenses of approximately $49,000 for lump-sum
payments to its retiring employees under the
Retirement Incentive Program in fiscal year 1994;
$41,500 of which was accrued at year end and is
reflected within accrued expenses.

L i
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FINANCIAL SECTION

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION :

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
REVENUE BY SOURCE

famounts expressed in thousands)

TOTAL % OF SUPPLEMENTAL
YEAR ENDED EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER ~ COVERED  INVESTMENT BENEFITS TOTAL
JUNE 30, CONTRIBUTIONS ~ CONTRIBUTIONS ~ PAYROLL INCOME REVENUE REVENUE
1994 $275,223 $323,180 7.6% $841,332 $ 6,848 $1,446,583
1993 257,733 312,781 1.7% 830,466 7331 1,408,311
1992 248,148 298,021 7.7% 749,808 7,728 1,303,705
1991 233,152 286,799 1.1% 678,984 8,111 1,207,046
1990 216,955 266,669 1.7% 626,723 8,523 1,118,870
1989 199,934 228,115 7.1% 544,156 9,269 981,474
1988 171,570 213,497 7.1% 484,487 7,838 877,442
1987 159,787 203,808 7.3% 474,080 8,207 845,882
1986 147,136 190,354 7.3% 483,114 10,024 830,628
1985 131,301 172,384 72% 374,165 11,518 689,368
'POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
REVENUE BY SOURCE
(amounts expressed in thousands)
TOTAL %OF SUPPLEMENTAL
YEAR ENDED EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER ~ COVERED  INVESTMENT BENEFITS TOTAL
JUNE 30, CONTRIBUTIONS ~ CONTRIBUTIONS ~ PAYROLL INCOME REVENUE REVENUE
1994 $31,487 $47,866 11.0% $90,088 $158 $169,599
1993 29,183 44,753 10.9% 85,230 167 159,333
1992 27,827 43,313 10.9% 71,018 186 148,344
1991 26,635 43,200 11.6% 66,745 191 136,771
1990 25235 57,683 - 16.8% 63,030 205 146,153
1989 21,103 33,040 10.9% 50,966 250 105,359
1988 13,634 20,330 7.6% 46,512 179 80,655
1987 12,110 25,859 10.8% 41,175 184 79,328
1986 11,427 25,768 12.6% - 41,108 288 78,591 3
1985 8,351 17,980 10.7% 30,315 362 57,008 g
1
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FINANCIAL SECTION

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (Continued): |

GENERAL ASSEMBLY RETIREMENT SYSTEM

ATUDATT TN DYV GNTTROE !t

REVENUL DI oUURLL _
(amounts expressed in thousands) |
TOTAL % OF !
YEAR ENDED EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER COVERED INVESTMENT TOTAL f
JUNE 30, CONTRIBUTIONS ~ CONTRIBUTIONS  PAYROLL INCOME REVENUE
1994 $339 $1,163 48.9% $2,346 $3,848 ! I g
1993 375 1,239 52.1% 2,234 3,848 ot
1992 390 1,147 48.2% 2,194 3,731 i
1991 314 1,026 43.1% 2,007 3,347 Al
1990 331 1,177 50.9% 1,899 3,407 5l
1989 319 1,209 52.3% 1,729 3,257 ¥ I
1988 297 1414 50.0% 1,470 3,181 il
1987 310 1,367 50.0% 1,442 3,119 e
1986 324 1,334 48.8% 1,344 3,002 e
1985 316 934 34.3% 1,114 2,364 it I
it ;I

JUDGES AND SOLICITORS RETIREMENT SYSTEM :
REVENUE BY SOURCE

(amounts expressed in thousands)

TOTAL % OF i
YEAR ENDED EMPLOYEE EMPLOYER COVERED INVESTMENT TOTAL
JUNE 30, CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS PAYROLL INCOME REVENUE 1
1994 $ 938 $3,930 41.5% $4,576 $9,444 |
1993 1,023 3910 41.5% 4,070 9,003 i
1992 926 3,827 41.5% 3,673 8,426 i
1991 590 3418 40.9% 3,214 7222
1990 582 3,298 40.9% 2951 6,831 i
1989 567 3,202 40.9% 2,630 6,399 [
1988 592 3,079 41.0% 2,185 5,856 il
1987 549 3,018 41.0% 2,019 5,586
1986 501 2,925 41.4% 2624 6,050 i
1985 505 2,561 38.4% 1,593 4,659
South Carolina Retirement Systems '
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (Continued):

SUMMARY OF EXPENSES BY TYPE
GENERAL ASSEMBLY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
{amounts expressed in thousands)

ADMINISTRATIVE

YEAR ENDED MEMBER ANNUITY GROUP LIFE CHARGES AND TOTAL
JUNE 30, REFUNDS PAYMENTS CLAIMS OTHER EXPENSES EXPENSES
1994 $29 $1,969 $2 $16 $2,016 : ﬂ
1993 39 1,843 8 19 1,909 Il |
1992 56 1,684 5 18 1,763 i
1991 62 1,580 27 16 1,685 : u i
1990 17 1,485 26 16 1,544 M .
1989 11 1,294 27 13 1,345 h :
1988 28 1,170 12 1210 ;\I
1987 36 1,161 27 11 1,235 4
1986 18 1,110 11 1,139 ! ‘I
1985 39 1,013 12 9 1,073 1!

SUMMARY OF EXPENSES BY TYPE
JUDGES AND SOLICITORS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

(amounts expressed in thousands)

- S pppm——s 4 e

ADMINISTRATIVE I
YEARENDED MEMBER  ANNUITY GROUP LIFE CHARGES AND TOTAL |

JUNE 30, REFUNDS  PAYMENTS CLAIMS OTHER EXPENSES EXPENSES
1994 $3,884 $92 $28 $4,004 : z
1993 3,790 3 31 3,824 | '
1992 $58 3,163 9 28 3,258
1991 2,848 2 24 2,874
1990 47 2,657 10 22 2,736
1989 2,344 17 2,361
1988 1,983 16 1,999 :
1987 2 1972 14 1,988 ’ ‘
1986 1,885 68 12 1,965 §
1985 1,580 69 8 1,657 ;
v
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FINANCIAL SECTION

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION (Continued):

Analysis of Funding Progress
(amounts expressed in millions)
Unfunded Pension
Net Assets Pension Unfunded Annual  Benefit Obligation ~ 3
Year Available Benefit Percentage  Pension Benefit Covered as a Percentage
Ended for Benefits  Obligation Funded Obligation Payroll  of Covered Payroll
SCRS 1993 $9,3925 $12,621.7 74.4% $3,229.2 $3,990.0 80.9%
- 1992 84723 11,551.5 73.3% 3,079.2 3,793.7 81.2%
1991 7,612.9 10,596.3 71.8% 2,983.4 3,664.6 81.4%
1990 6,813.7 9,496.7 1.7% 2,683.0 3,484.6 77.0%
1989 6,068.6 8,646.1 70.2% 2,577.5 3,3054 78.0%
1988 54137 73778 73.4% 1,964.1 3,0234 65.0%
1987 4,8054 6,447.5 74.5% 1,642.1 2,796.5 58.7%
1986 42024 57475 73.1% 1,545.1 2,6344 58.7%
PORS 1993 981.5 1,1324 86.7% 150.9 403.5 37.4%
1992 870.6 1,0199 854% 1493 390.2 38.2%
1991 765.6 920.6 83.2% 1550 375.7 41.3%
1990 666.7 © 8089 82.4% 1422 355.8 40.0%
1989 553.7 682.1 81.2% 1284 3048 42.1%
1988 475.0 540.6 87.9% 65.6 269.2 24.4%
1987 4147 445.2 93.1% 305 2395 12.7%
1986 3533 3971 89.0% 438 2044 21.4%
GARS 1993 26.8 294 91.1% 2.6 3.0 88.4% ]
1992 ' 248 28.6 86.9% 38 30 126.7% K
1991 229 26.9 85.0% 40 28 145.6% .
1990 212 26.2 81.0% 5.0 28 178.9% ]
1989 . 19.3 23.9 80.9% 4.6 2.7 167.0% s 3
1988 174 220 79.2% 4.6 28 162.0% ]
1987 155 222 69.8% 6.7 2.7 - 2462% & 3
1986 13.6 21.1 64.5% 75 - 2.7 274.0%
JSRS 1993 46.6 67.2 69.3% 20.6 8.8 234.0% a
1992 41.4 61.1 67.8% 19.7 89 221.0% :i
1991 363 56.9 63.8% 20.6 83 248.0% 3
1990 318 543 58.7% 224 8.0 280.0% - 5
1989 27.8 48.9 56.9% 211 7.6 278.0%
1088 238 526 45.2% 288 74 389.2%
1987 . 199 516 38.6% 31.7 74 428.4%
1986 163 489 33.3% 326 7.1 459.2%

* Valuations were as of June 30th through 1987 and as of July 1st for 1988 and thereafter.

The comparability of trend information is affected by changes in actuarial assumptions, benefit provisions, actuarial funding methods, accounting policies, »I
and other changes. Those changes usually affect trends in contribution requirements and in ratios that use the pension henefit obligation as a factor. :
Looking at the pension benefit obligation, or the unfunded portion of the pension benefit obligation, in isclation can be misleading.
(1) Expressing net assets available for benefits as a percentage of the pension benefit obligation provides one indication of the extent to

which the Systems are funded. Analysis of this percentage over time indicates whether the Systems are becoming financially stronger

or weaker. Generally, the greater this percentage, the stronger the System.
(2)  Expressing the pension benefit obligation as a percentage of the annual covered payroll approximately adjusts for the

effects of inflation and aids analysis of funding progress. Generally, the smaller the unfunded percentage, the stronger the System.

The above information is presented only for years available. Additional years will be added as available.

M
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FINANCIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET '
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS ‘ E‘ e
JUNE 30, 1994 e
With bu:upu""h"” totals f‘nr June 30 1993 ! g » o :
(amounts expressed in thousands) [I
STATE El s
LIFE & LTD AGENCY TOTAL -
PLAN OPERATIONS TOTAL 1993 :
{Restated) | .
ASSETS “
Current assets: o u
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,562 $ 507 $ 4069 $ 5806 1 |
Accrued interest receivable 212 — 212 . 8 i JI
Total carrent assets __ 3714 507 4281 5895 n i
Long-term assets: ‘ II
Investments, at amortized cost: i ; .
United States Government Agencics M l
and government-insured securities e
(market value - $11,474 in 1994; $11,462 in 1993) 11,293 11,293 10,998 i I
Corporate bonds ‘* :
(market value $3,033 in 1994; $1,131 in 1993) 3,190 3,190 992 ' fl
Financial and other
(market value $3,474 in 1994; $1,933 in 1993) __ 3,656 R __ 3656 1769 i:‘ L
Total investments 18,139 - 18,139 13,759 ';I
Property and equipment, | E
net of accumulated depreciation 721 -7 850 i
Total assets § 21912 $ 1,228 $ 23,141 § 20504 ‘ i
i
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY [ I
Cumnenit liabiliiies: |‘ |
Accounts payable - unsettled investment purchases $ 2,000 $ 2,000 $ 1,000 “
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 6% 694 546 | i
Compensated absences payable 542 542 493 I
Incurred but unpaid claims 2,908 2,908 3,032 v I
Total current liabilities 4,908 1,236 6,144 5,071 I :
Long-term liabilities: " {
Incurred but unpaid claims 10,017 10,017 10,613
Total liabilities 14,925 1,236 16,161 15,684 |
Fund equity: i
Conuributed capital- i
governmental 8 8 8 il
Retained earnings (deficit) 6,988 (16) 6.972 4812 J |
Total fund equity 6,988 @) 6.980 4,820 "
Total liabilities and ;
fund equity § 21913 $ 1228 s 23041 §.20504 il

See notes to financial statements.
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FINANCIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994
With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1993
(amounts expressed in thousands)

STATE
LIFE & LTD AGENCY - TOTAL
PLAN OPERATIONS TOTAL 1993
(Restated)
Operating revenues:
Premium revenue:
Group life insurance ) $ 1267 $ 1,267 $ 1,236
Long term disability 4,617 4,617 4,505
Operating charge to Pension
Trust Funds $ 6232 6,232 7,178
Investment income 1,010 1,010 835
Other income 231 23] 136
Total operating revenues _. 62894 6463 13357 13,890
Operating expenses:
Claims:
Group life insurance 1,182 1,182 1,002
Long term disability 2123 2,123 5,750
Personal services 3,990 3,990 3,684
Contractual services 2,196 2,196 1,702
Supplies 362 362 342
Fixed charges 11 11 10
Fringe benefits 985 985 868
Travel and other 89 89 86
Depreciation 259 259 225
Total operating expenses 3.305 7.892 11,197 13,669
Operating income (loss) before operating
transfers 3,589 (1,429) 2,160 221
Operating transfers in (out) —__(316) ___ 316
Net income (loss) : 32713 (1,1i3) 2,160 221
Retained earnings
at beginning of year - 3ns 1,007 4812 4,591
Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year $ 6988 $ (16) S 6977 $ 4,812

See noies io financial statements,

e ———
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FINANCIAL SECTION

T NN T RN

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994
With comparative totals for the year ended June 30, 1993
(amounts expressed in thousands)
STATE
LIFE & LTD AGENCY TOTAL ,
PLAN OPERATIONS ~ TOTAL 1993 N ll :
{(Restated) s R
Cash flows from operating activities: }ﬂ E
Operating income (1oss) $ 3,589 $ (1429) $ 2160 $ 221 i I o
Adjustments to reconcile operating income =ik ¥ f
to net cash provided by operating activities: . i E ' o :
Investment income classified as operating income {(1,010) (1,010) (835) 1 .
Depreciation expense 259 259 225 . I
(Gain) loss on disposal of equipment 1 B
Change in assets and liabilities:
Increase (decrease) in accounis payable and .
accrued expenses 148 148 (16) |
Increase in compensaied absences payable 49 49 19 v i .
Increase (decrease) in incurred but unpaid claims (720) : (720) 2,929 * :
Total adjustmients (1.730) 456 (1,274) 2323 {I =
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,859 (973) 886 2,544 g
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: ‘ .
Operating transfers in (out) to other funds __ (316} 316 A E
Net cash provided by noncapital financing W |
activities (316) 316 o
Cash flows from capital and related

financing activities:
Purchase of fixed assets (130) (130)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets ‘
Net cash used for capital and related financing ‘

Q) 0 (390 f

smninn

activities -

,.
0
L
(=
N
R IR KR R

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from sale of investments 26,299 26,259 25,222 § !
Purchase of investments (29,679) {29,679) (26,998) '
Interest received ___BET - 887 834 ;
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (2.493) - _(2.493) —(942) ‘
!
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 950) (787) (1,737) 1,212 '
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 4512 1.294 5.806 4,594
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 3562 $ 307 $ 4069 $ 5,806 ! |
il
See notes to financial statements. é 3
B
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

Rl IC
CnO\r\llSULTANTs

L R ARLY] il
Galleria Parkway, N.W. Suit

Atlanta, Georgia 30339-5945

'\

November 15, 1994

State Budget and Control Board

South Carolina Retirement Systems
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Gentlemen:

The laws governing the operation of the various Retirement Systems provide that actuarial valuations
of the assets and liabilities of the Systems shall be made annually for the South Carolina Retirement
System and the Police Officers Retirement System and no less frequently than biennially for the
General Assembly Retirement System and the Judges and Solicitors Retirement System. We have
submitted the results of the actuarial valuations prepared as of July 1, 1993. |In preparing the
valuations the actuary relied on data provided by the Systems. While not verifying the data at source,

the actuary parformed tests for consistency and reasonability.

The financing objective of the Systems is that contribution rates will remain relatively level over time
as a percentage of payroll. Contribution rates are developed using the entry age normal cost method.
Book value of plan assets is used for actuarial valuation purposes. Gains and losses are reflected in
the unfunded accrued liabilities that are being amortized by regular annual contributions within a 30-

year period, assuming 4% annual payroll growth due to inflation for the South Carolina Retirement

System and the Police QOfficers Ratiremant System and level dollar amounts for the other Systams.

The assumptions recommended by the actuary are in the aggregate reasonably related to the
experience under the Systems and to reasonable expectations of anticipated experience under the
systems. The following schedules present summaries of the principal results of the valuations prepared
as of July 1, 1993 and the actuarial methods and assumptions used to prepare the valuations.

In our opini'on the Systems are operating on an actuarially sound basis. Assuming that contributions

to tha Svstﬂme ara made hv the employers from year to year in the future at the ratas recommandsd

on the basis of the successive actuanal valuatlons, the contlnued sufficiency of the retirement funds
to provide the benefits called for under the Systems may be safely anticipated.

Sincerely,

oty S

Donald M. Qverholser
Consulting Actuary

DMO:jq
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= ACTUARIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
rSULTS OF THE VALUATION AS OF JULY 1,1993
(All dollar amounts are in thousands)

) Actuarial liabilities

Present value of prospective benefits payable

(a) Present retired members and beneficiaries $ 4,920,436
(b) Present active and inactive members 11.222.917
A (c) Total actuarial liabilities $ 16,143,353
'?j} Assets of the System 9,392,497
()  Present valuc of future contributions = (1)¢) - (2) ©§ 6,750,586
(A\ Present value of future contributions by members __2,636.556
(5‘5 Present value of future contributions by employers = .
‘ 3)-@ $ 4,114,300
.:(6) Present value of future normal coniributions by
’ employers 1.754,02
(@) Present value of unfunded accrued liability
’ contributions by employers = (5) - (6) $ 2,360,272
®) Unfunded accrued liability rates
(a) Class One Service 1.46%
{(b) Class Two Service: State 3.62%
(c) Class Two Service: Others 2.77%
)] Unfunded accrued liability liquidation period 28 years
(10)  Group life insurance benefit contribution rate ' 15%

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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(1)

@
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@

&)

(6

)

(8)

®

(10
(11)

POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
RESULTS OF THE VALUATION AS OF JULY 1, 1993

Actuarial liabilities

Present value of prospective benefits payable

in respect of:

(a) Present retired members and beneficiaries $ 459,267,971
(b) Present acti;lc and inactive members 1,295.121.012
(c) Total actuarial liabilities | $ 1,754,388,983
Assets of the System 981,524,&1!
Present value of future contributions = (1) (c) - (2) $ 772,864,983
Present value of future éontributions by members 318.439.661
Present value of future contributions by employers =

(3)- (4 $ 454425322
Present value of future normal contributions by

employers 372 43

Present value of unfunded accrued liability « ‘
contributions by employers = (5) - (6) $ 82,349,887

Unfunded accrued liability rates:

(a) Class One Service ‘ ' 3.21%
(b) Class Two Service 7 2.71%

- Unfunded accrued liability liquidation period 9 years

Group life insurance benefit contribution rate 20%

Accidental death benefit contribution rate 20%

South Carolina Retirement Systems
_- AR . .
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

GENERAL ASSEMBLY RETIREMENT SYSTE
¥
J

RESULTS OF THE VALUATION AS OF

Actuarial Liabilities
Present value of prospective benefits payable

in respect of:

(a) Present beneficiaries and contingent

1 Lindnriac
DCIICIIViaL v

b  Present active, inactive and special

~~

(c)  Total actuarial liabilities
Assets of the System

Present value of future contributions =
(1Y (oY < (D

\+J\VJ =/

Present value of future contributions by
members

Present value of future contributions by
the State = (3) - (4)

Present value of 1 per cent of future
compensation

Present value of future normal coniribution
by the State at 23.74% = (6) x 23.74

w

Present value of unfunded accrued liability
contributions by the State = &-O

Unfunded accrued liability liquidation period

um death benefit

TAbas wwaswenT

Annual cost of lump §
contributions by the State

South Carolina Retirement Systems
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$ 16,515,995

)
)
\

]
>
'
)

n
>

“
i
O
BN
()
p—

~1

3
N\
J
D

E>
2
-]

$ 13,404,317

2.000.634

$ 10,503,683

$ 290,063

$ 6,886,096

$ 3,617,587
13 years
$ 6,345




ACTUARIAL SECTION

JUDGES AND SOLICITORS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
FT

DDOTIY Mo N M YUAYTTTIAMTINA ACNATR IIT Y 1 1007
REDULID U n. yYALUAILIUN AdD UIN JULI L4, 177D

(¢)) Actuarial liabilities

Present value of prospective benefits

.
a 10 wacnant ~F

naenhl
payauiv il ivopii Ul

(a) Present beneficiaries and contingent
beneficaries $ 41,999,948
(b) Present active members 66,440,479
(¢) Total actuarial liabilities $ 108,440,427
(2) Assets of the System __ 46,600,000
3) Present value of future contributions =
(D ©)-(2) $ 61,840,427
)] Present value of future contributions by members 6.975.409

(5) Present value of future contributions by the
State = (3) - (4) $ 54,865,018

©6) Present value of 1 per cent of future compensation $ 996,488

(7) Present value of future normal contributions by
the State $ 23,757,168

(8)  Present value of unfunded accrued liability

contributions by the State = (5) - (7) $ 31,107,850
9 Unfunded accrued liability liquidation period 25 years




— _ACTUARIAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
UTLINE OF ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS

o

(TEREST RATE: 8 % per annum, compounded annuaily.

EPARATIONS FROM SERVICE AND SALARY INCREASES: Representative values of the
ssumed annual rates of separation and annual rates of salary increase are as follows:

— Annual Rates of
Service
: With- Dis- Retire- With- Dis- Service
Age drawal  Death ability —ment * drawal Death ability Retirement *
Men Teachers Women Teachers
20 11.11% .04% 0i% 13.79% .03% 02%
25 9.97 05 01 12.83 03 03
30 7.91 .08 02 9.12 04 04
35 6.06 A2 03 5.61 06 04
- 40 4.67 .i8 06 3.43 .08 07
45 3.67 25 RO 2.33 A3 A2 _
50 2.83 35 20 5.00% 1.74 20 20 5.00%
55 2.03 50 34 5.00 1.18 29 35 5.00
60 70 59 10.00 A5 61 15.00
64 , 92 94 20.00 .66 82 20.00
Service
Dis- Retire-
Age Withdrawal Death ability ment * Salary Increase
Employees _ Teachers and Enployees
Men Women
20 13.94% 12.55% 07% 04% 11.81%
25 1246 11.21 09 04 10.90
30 9.78 8.80 11 06 9.50
35 7.38 6.64 14 08 7.81
40 5.57 5.01 18 10 7.00
45 4.27 3.84 28 15 6.60
50 3.18 2.86 46 25 5.00% 6.30
55 2.14 1.93 75 40 5.00 6.10
60 1.08 61 10.00 5.90
64 1.36 .85 20.00 5.80

* Plus 0.15 in year when first eligible for unreduced early retirement.
DEATH AFTER RETIREMENT: 1971 Group Annuity Mortality Tables rated back one year,

for service retirement and dependent beneficiaries. A special mortality table is used for
disability retirements.

;___—#
———e——E
South Carolina Retirement Systems
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

— b oo o - e o=

LOADING OR CONTINGENCY RESERVES: None

VALUATION METHOD: Projected benefit with level percentage entry age normal cost and-

nnnmiad lintilise, fMlniee cmd lacona nea waflantad 2 tha svannind wacandoeiom s

Upcll‘Ulld 'uuf'uudvd avLluvu 1llaullily. Jallid dallld 1UdDLY dl€ IVlIVVICU 111 UIe PC]JUU lUlud.lll.llls I,U
hquldate the unfunded accrued hablhty Lump sum death benefits are provided on a one-year:

ot hacio
term Cost vasis.

VALUATION BASIS: The valuation was made on the basis of active service tables, mortality
tables, and salary increase assumptions adopted on October 24, 1989. The interest rate was.

adonted on Julv 18, 1080,

QUG Vil v ua a0

-

e awsiiNeass Va v wisy FY: v WVIMAAWALY AWHAAWWIT Wil

CQST-Q -LIVING INCREASES: For funding purposes, 4% per vear for current retirees and :
ve members eligible to retire; for GASB, 4% per year after assumed retirement for all
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POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
LINE OF ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS

RATE: 8% per annum, compounded annually.

‘EPARATION FROM SERVICE AND SALARY INCREASES: Representative values of the

dopted annual rates of separation and annual rates of salary increases are as foliows:
Annual Rate of
Service Salary

Age ~ Withdrawal Death Disability Retirement* Increases
20 3.45% 10% 14% 12.29%
25 3.21 13 .16 1132
30 2.28 16 20 10.01
35 1.40 20 26 8.29
40 .86 27 34 7.50
45 .58 40 50 7.10
50 A4 57 .84 5.00% 6.80
55 .88 6.50 6.60
60 1.42 9.90 6.40
64 2.03 1598 6.30

* An additional 20% are assumed t0 retire when first eligible for unreduced service retirement.

DEATHS AFTER RETIREMENT: 1971 Group Annuity Mortality Tables for service retirement
and dependent beneficiaries set forward two years. A special mortality table is used for
disability retirements. :

VALUATION METHOD: Projected benefit method with level percentage entry age normal cost
and open-end unfunded accrued liability. Gains and losses are reflected in the period remaining
-to liquidate the unfunded accrued liability. Lump sum death benefits are provided on a one-year
term cost basis.

VALUATION BASIS: The valuation was made on the basis of active service tables, mortality
tables, and salary increase assumptions adopted on October 24, 1989. The interest rate was
adopted on July 18, 1989.

ASSET VALUATION METHOD: Amortized cost.

.___—____—_———-———-'—‘-—— e ———
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

GENERAL ASSEMBLY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
OUTLINE OF ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS AND METHODS
INTEREST RATE: 8% per annum, compounded annually.
SEPARATION FROM SERVICE:  Representative values of the adopted annual rates of

separation are as follows:

Death Disability Service
Age Male Female Male  Female Retirement

20 04% .03% 01% 02%

25 05 03 01 03

30 08 04 02 04

35 A2 06 , 03 04

40 18 08 ' 06 07

45 25 13 A1 g2

50 35 20 20 20

55 50 29 34 35

60 100%

SALARY INCREASES: Salaries are assumed to increase at an annual rate of 6 per cent.

MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS: Member contributions are assumed to increase at an annual rate

- s

MO ATLIQO ATTTID na TIRADINTTY

DEATHS AFTER RETIREMENT: 1971 Group Annuity Mortality Tables, rated back one year
for service retirement and dependent beneficiaries. A special mortality table is used for

Aicahilite: sativasramia

GiSaoiuity réurcimneiits.

SPOUSES: 100
younger.

r\F Of‘f‘.l‘l ﬂl‘
Ui avuy L4}

~
()

LOADING OR CONTINGENCY RESERVES: None.

VALUATION BASIS: The valuation was made on the basis of active service tables, mortality

tables, and salary increase assumptions adopted on October 24, 1980. The interest rate was
adopted on July 18, 1989.

VALUATION METHOD: Projected benefit method with entry age normal cost and open-end
unfunded aCCl'llcd liabilitv. Gains and_ losses are reflacted in the unfnnr‘pﬂ ancrmad linkilite

Dt SRy 4 AISVS W AVaAwwRwls A AL WAIVWAE LWl UVAL Jaal}llll.y.

Lump sum death benefits are provided on a one-year term cost basis.

ASSET VALUATION METHOD: Amortized Cost.

e e——
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

JUDGES A D SOLICITORS RETIREMENT SYST
QUTLINE OF ACTUAF _IAL ASSUMPTIONS AND ME THODS

JALUATION INTEREST RATE: 8% per annum, compounded annuaily.

SEPARATIONS FROM ACTIVE SERVICE: Representative vaiues of the a ssumed annual
ates of disability and death are as follows:

Annual Rates of
Death

Age Disability Male Female
25 05% 09% 05%
30 06 11 05
35 07 i4 09
40 10 18 11
45 15 28 17
50 25 46 25
55 44 75 36
60 82 1.44 53
65 2.10 3.30 .83
69 5.20 4.50 1.28

NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE: Judges are assumed to retire at age 68. Solicitors are assumed
to retire at the age at which they are first eligible for a service retirement benefit.

SALARY INCREASE RATE: 6 1/2% per annum, compounded annually.

DEATHS AFTER RETIREMENT: 1971 Group Annmty Mortality Tables, ratcd back one year,
for service retirement and dependem beneficiaries. A special mortality table is used for

b Parvy.

disability retirements.

SPOUSES: 95% of active members were assumed married with the spouse four years younger.
LOADING OR CONTINGENCY RESERVES: None.

VALUATION BASIS: The valuation was made on the basis of active service tables, mortality

tables, an salary increase assumptions adopted on October 24, 1989. The interest rate was
donl 8, 1989.

I

VALUATION METHOD: Projected benefit method w1th entry age normal cost and open-end
unfun ed accrued liability. Gains and losses are reflected in the unfunded accrued liability.
Lump sum death benefits are provided on a one-year term cost basis.

ASSET VALUATION METHOD: Amortized Cost.

A — ———
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1A
THE NUMBER AND EARN

BLE CO P NSATION OF ACTIVE MEMBERS
AS OF JULY 1, 1993
GROUP MEN WOMEN TOTAL
EMPLOYEES
Number 42,871 56,579 99,450
Earnable Compen- :
sation (1,000’s) $ 1,122,558 $ 1,192,372 $ 2,314,930
TEACHERS
Number ‘ 13,365 58,731 72,096
Earnable Compen-
sation (1,000’s) $ 370,281 $ 1,304,749 $ 1,675,030
TOTAL
Number 56,236 115,310 171,546
Earnable Lompen-
sation (1,000’s) $ 1,492,839 $ 2,497,121 $ 3,989,960

Note: Thcre are in addmon 116,378 inactive members. The results of the valuation were

Gl welic

YRS S

a.uJ justed to take these members into account.

CE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

S
THE NUMBER AND EARNABLE COMPENSATION OF ACTIVE MEMBERS
< E 1

ANNUAL
GROUP MBER COMPENSATION
Men 14,377 $ 334,658,557
Women 3,383 68.550,515
Total 17,760 $ 403,249,072
Note: There are in addition 5,493 members not on the payroll as of July 1, 1993 but

included in the individual accounts maintained by the e System. The results of the
valuation were adjusted to take these members into account.

- South Carolina Retirement Systems
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

ENERAL ASSEMBLY RETIREMENT SYSTEM

G
THE NUMBER AND EARNABLE COMPENSATION OF
ACTIVE MEMRERS

AS OF JULY 1, 1993
ANNUAL
GROUP NUMBER COMPENSATION
Men 187 $ 2,618,000
Women 24 336.000
Total 211 $ 2,954,000
Note: There are in addition 111 inactive members with contributions still in the
System. The results of the vaulation were adjusted to take these members into
account,

JUDGES AND SOLICITORS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
THE NUMBER AND ANNUAL COMPENSATION OF
ACTIVE MEMBERS
AS OF JULY 1, 1993

-rATr Y

ANNUAL

GROUP NUMBER COMPENSATION
Men 98 $ 8,181,651
Women _8 __ 658335
Total 106 $ 8,839,986

Note: There are 7 inactive members with contributions still in the System. The results of
the valuation were adjusted to take these ...embers into account.

South Carolina Retirement Systems




ACTUARIAL SECTION

OUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
THE NUMBE ND ANNUAL RETIREMENT ALLOWANCES OF
RETIRED MEMBERS AND BENEFICIARIES ON THE ROLL
AS OF JULY 1, 1993
ANNUAL
RETIREMENT

Employees:
Men
Women

Teachers:
Men
Women

Total

Empioyees:

o
Ty UlllUlI

Total

Men

Women
Total

Grand Total

‘A‘LL f\\‘)‘ A \Tl"t.‘c‘

NUMBER 1

Service Retirements

YN
?

S

58

9,417 $ 109,520
8,002 62,044
3,805 52,997
15.926 _151.426
150 $ 375.987
Disability Retirements
1,668 $ 12,266
,390 9,529
481 4,482
1,465 11,064
5,004 $ 37.341
Beneficiaries of Deceased Retired Members
and Active Members
588 $ 3304
3213 20,937
3,801 $ 24241
44,955 $437,569
~ South Carolina Retirement Systems




ACTUAKIAL dDEULIULY

POLICE OFFICER! S RETIREMENT SYSTEM
THE NUMBER AND ANNUA AL RETIREMENT ALLOWANCES OF
RETIRED MEMBERS AND BENEFICIARIES

GROUP NUMBER ALLOWANCES

Service and Early

D
Retirements:

Men 2,489

Disability Retirements:

Men 507 $ 5,712,932
Women 3 276212
TOtal 2" 49’ ¢ & QRO 2“4
Beneficiaries of
Deceased Members:
Men 9 $ 54,039
Women 506 3.438.847

—_—tUY PR P 04010 4 SLY
Total 515 $_3.492.886

Grand Total —3.601 $ 40,743,019

S ——————————S
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ACTUARIAL SECTION

GENERAL ASSEMBLY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
THE NUMBER AND ANNUAL RETIREMENT ALLOWANCES OF

L SER R IR AN VR W A MILISLIQ Y Qe VF) WL Y

BENEFICIARIES AND CONTINGENT BENEFICIARIES
AS OF JULY 1, 1993

ANNUAL
: RETIREMENT
GROUP - NUMBER ALLOWANCES
Beneficiaries:
Men 134 $ 1,618,800
Women 8 36460
Total 142 $ 1.655,260
Contingent Beneficiaries:
Men 3 $ 23,548
Women - 31 - 276.970
Total 3 $ 300518

Ls o) L R Vg [ N4 Y - i £+

Grand Total 176

JUDGES AND SOLICITORS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

THE NUMBER AND ANNUAL RETIREMENT ALLOWANCES OF

" BENEFICIARIES AND CONTINGENT BENEFICIARIES
AS OF IJLV 1. 1003

QBRI NFR JVEIA Ay ATV

ANNUAL AL
RETIREMENT
GROLUIP NUMRER ALLOWANCES
Service Retirements:
Men 53 $ 3,179,300
Women 0 0
Total _ 53 $ 3.179.300
Disability Retirements:
Men 1 $ 56,685
Women _0 0
Total 1 $ 56,685
Beneficiaries of Deceased
Members: ,
Men 0 $ 0
Women 28 569,067
Total _28 $ 569,067
Grand Total - 82 3 3,805.502
~ South Carolina Retirement Systems
60
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RETIRANTS AND BENEFICIARIES ADDED TO AND REMOVED FROM ROLLS

SCRS PORS

Valuation Date Added Deleted Balance Added  Deleted Balance
7-01-93 3,247 1,324 45,955 350 94 3,691
7-01-92 2,968 1,003 44,032 314 39 3,435
7-01-91 3,196 1,305 42,067 356 106 3,160
7-01-90 2,568 1,041 40,176 390 83 2910
7-01-89 3,464 1,391 38,649 333 84 2,603
7-01-88 2,832 1,196 36,576 210 51 2,354
6-30-87 3,205 1,007 34,940 234 84 2,195
6-30-86 2,796 1,031 32,742 188 55 2,045
6-30-85 2,470 895 30,977 , 161 52 1912
6-30-84 2,436 871 29,402 i74 72 1,803
GARS JSRS
Valuation Date Added Deleted Balance Added Deleted  Balance
7-01.93 24 4 176 7 0 82
7-01-92 6 4 156 10 0 75
7-01-91 15 2 154 4 2 65
7-01-90 8 3 141 2 2 63
7-01-89 21 5 136 8 0 63
7-01-88 3 i 120 5 5 55
6-30-87 7 0 118 1 0 55
6-30-86 6 3 111 5 0 54
6-30-85 12 3 108 5 1 49
6-30-84 7 2 99 6 0 A5

————————AT—
—_7;”

—————————
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June 1994
State Agency
Public Schools
Other

Total

June 1993
State Agency
Public Schools
Other

Total

June 1992

mtz A acen e

State Agency

Public Schools

Nl nse
Other

Total
June 1991

Qtata Agoancvy
W ALLAMW 4 ‘8\4‘.\':

Public Schools
Other

s eax

Total

June 1990
State Agency
Public Schools
Other

Total

June 1989
State Agency
Public Schools
Other

Total

June 1988
State Agency
Pubiic Schools
Other

Total

June 1987
State Agency
Public Schools
Other
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10141

STATISTICAL SECTION

SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Distribution of Retiree Population & Average Benefit

Number

13,358
21,020

5,239
39,617

P Y. Y-

Service Retirees

Average
Monthly
Benefit

$ 978.80
890.92
595.98
881.55

QL .74

rEO A~

2,437
2,106

824
5,367

Disability Retirees
Average

Monthly

Number Benefit

$ 653.45
712.10

569.61
663.59

o et 7 0T

2 -

Beneficiaries

Average

Monthly

Number Benefit

2,016
1,352

867
4,235

A4 AN

ey

i s

Average -
Monthly
Number Benefit
17,811 § 902.09
24,478  863.53
6,930  569.40 -
49,219  836.07
16,554  857.16
23,106  825.74
6,351  545.14
46,011  798.31
15,695  808.88
22299  784.72
5983 518.78
43977  757.16
14,824  761.21
21,497  749.47
5,689  491.05
42,010 718.62
14,489  709.35
20,553 71445
5,171  456.12
40,213  679.39
13,802  633.81
19966  636.82
4,899  405.07
38,667  606.38
13,018  543.30
18,947 54454
4,637  347.59
36,602 519.14
12,378  507.38
18286  505.94
4294  327.60
34058  484.54




| STATISTICAL SEL1IUN

OUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Dlstnbutlon of Retiree Population & Average Benefit (Continued)

Service Retirees Disability Retirees Beneficiaries Total
Average Average Average Average
Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly
Number Benefit ~ Number Benefit Number Benefit Number Benefit
¢ 1986
jtate Agenc 8,939 $ 49684 1345 $39502 1,195 $ 344.04 11,479 § 465.01
3ublic Schools 15,637 48353 1,073 431.68 681 327.15 17,391 474.22
Jther 3,065 299.57 411 403.11 421 216.54 3,897 296.37
tal 27,641 467.44 2829 500.30 2,297 315.67 32,767 451.24
ic 1985
State Agency 8,248 46221 1,223 376,17 1,123 316.04 10,630 463.87
Public Schools 14967 45473 974 420.30 643 308.85 16,584 447.05
Other 2,987 287.36 377 342.55 392 208.13 3,756 284.63
nal 26,238 43804 2,574 38795 2,158 29429 30,970 423.86
POLICE OFFICERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
Distribution of Retiree Population & Average Benefit
Service Retirees ~ Disability Retirees Beneficiaries Total
Average Average Average Average
Monthly Monihly Monthly Monthly
Number Benefit ~ Number Benefit Number Benefit Number Benefit
ane 1994 2,927 $ 1,051.19 561 $936.23 545  $ 602.30 4033 $97454
une 1993 2,605 994.66 520 910.67 524 610.68 3,649 927.55
une 1992 2,414 931.80 484 877.30 487 561.13 3,385 870.68
une 1991 2,216 886.38 416 810.91 452 524.09 - 3,084 823.10
une 1990 2,089 817.81 451 763.27 378 502.91 2918 768.59
une 1989 1,879 716.50 377 655.99 351 448.33 2,607 671.64
une 1988 1,684 570.74 353 585.76 318 383.69 2,355 547.73
fune 1987 1,592 520.94 321 530.58 294 361.10 2,207 501.05
june 1986 1,459 472.28 307 500.30 282 328.30 2,048 456.66
fune 1985 1,382 44123 275 494.60 257 . 299.33 1914 429.84

Note: Due to the small population size of the GARS and JSRS, presentations for these Systems are

1101 SNowil.

: s were generated from initial processing of data and may vary slightly from final
information submitted to the Actuary.

e
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STATISTICAL SECTION
PARTICIPATING EMPLOYERS AND ACTIVE MEMBERS
Number of = Number of Annual
Year Ending  Participating Active Payroll Average  Percent
June 30, Employers Members (000’s omitted) Pay Increase:
SCRS
1994 707 183,489 $ 4,241,616 $23,11 3.0%
1993 755 181,760 4,077,247 22,432 2.6%
1992 738 177,854 3,890,324 21,874 3.3%
1991 729 176,866 3,743,281 21,165 2.4%
1990 728 168,548 3,483,223 20,666 5.0%
1989 710 163,205 3,211,953 19,680 3.4%
1988 691 158,441 3,016,335 19,038 3.7%
1987 670 152,385 2,796,512 18,352 4.2%
1986 653 149,537 2,634,443 17,617 7.4%
1985 633 145,795 2,391,292 16,401 22%
PORS
1994 267 19,016 $ 4349000  $ 22,870 0.6%
1993 276 18,046 410,281 22,735 2.5%
1992 269 17,889 396,799 22,181 4.0%
1991 - 262 17,440 371,986 21,329 1.8%
1990 258 16,361 342,945 20,961 5.0%
1989 243 15,202 303,390 19,957 6.2%
1988 238 13,900 261,190 18,791 5.4%
1987 © 235 13,441 239,527 17,821 5.5%
1986 229 12,105 204,405 16,886 3.6%
1985 225 10,335 168,496 16,303 5.1%

NOTE: Due to the small population size of the GARS and JSRS, the above
information is not presented for these plans.

Statistics were generated from initial processing of data and may vary
slightly from final information submitted to the Actuary.

~ South Carolina Retirement Systems
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STATISTICAL SECTION
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PENSION TRUSTFUNDS
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1994
{amounts expressed in thousands)

Cash Balance at Beginning of Year $ 666,477

Add Receipts:

Member Contributions $ 308,279
™™_._ .t Y o PPN S P _ o Lo Vol ~lo 7.4
Lmpi ycr LOonuiouiions 2{0,0/0
L VSR L DRI o JRSTUUN.L AN S ~ NNL
IVIIDLTLUAICOUS UUIILLIDULIVIDD 1, UUU
Tortawant and MNithan Tuinmmaa TQA 1£2
111LCE L AllUl VJUICI 11IVULLIC {07y 1UD
Tnuvactmantao Qn r‘ ~r Maotnrad 1(\Q nﬂ') 1 QQ
ALY WOLILIVIILO WVUVANL VA Lviailuiavua A g A
Tatal Clac arsinta 1NQ A7 212
A VMWMAL N\iA04L l\VVVAlJI'U ANSS 97T § Uyb Al
Less Disbursements:
Benefit Payments 533,794
Administrative Expenses 6,232
Investments Purchased 109,191,834
Refunds 44.897
Total Cash Disbursements (109.776.157)

Cash Balance at End of Year $ 367,932
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

OFEICE OF STATE TREASURER

GRADY L. PATTERSON, JR.
STATE TREASURER

COLUMBIA

oo L]

22101

November 21, 1994

The Honorable Carroll A. Campbell, Jr.

o .~ Flam N o mmamealal o O
Members of the General Assembly of

South Carolina
Dear Governor and Members:

As Custodian of Funds for the South Carolina Retirement Systems,
T havp the honor of trangmitting herewith a2 renort on South Cavrnl

—amte  aalllaL e TRAAD A L L Lidy AT T L il R AT pvL L VL DVuLlL wao e

Retirement Systems Investments for Fiscal Year ended June 30, 199

Authorized investments for Retirement Funds are identified by
statute. The investments are sound and are in fixed income

securities only. Funds are primarily invested in governments,
agencies and utilities. The accompanying charts indicate the

#. O. DRAWER 11778 .}

distribution of investments for the Retirement Systems. Investments|

of retirement funds are made with concentration on three areas:
protection of capital, meeting liquidity needs, and yield. To meet
our objectives in these areas, the State Treasurer’s Office
communicates regularly with the South Carolina Retirement System
regarding their liquidity needs and selects investments accordingly.
We carefully monitor market conditions and react appropriately to
market changes. Investments are made in secure, high quality
instruments in accordance with statutory requirements.

We take great pride in the quality of the portfolio and are pleased
that it has achieved this recognition. Holdings rated AA or better
by two rating services or fully guaranteed by the U.S. Government
make up 95.0% of the portfolio. The accrual rate for the retirement
systems portfolio for Fiscal Year 1993-94 was 8.69%, which is in
excess of the assumed actuarial rate of 8%.

The soundness of the Retlrement System portfollos is recognlzed

Al T, Tonwro cedetiamam de 3 oo

nacionasly. Investment income is a SJ.gnlIlCanl: source of revenues
for the four Retirement Systems. Investment earnings coupled with

m
South Carolina Retirement Systems
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The Honorable Carroll A. Campbell, Jr.
November 21, 1994
Page 2

contributions provide a basis for actuarial computations and pension

benefits. In fact, our successful investment program has
contributed to increased benefits for publlc employees and prov1ded

tothg inc Far v

sufficient income to fund cost of 1living increases for re
1993-94.

The Retirement Systems are adequately funded and actuarially sound.

I take great pride in serving as Custodian of Funds for the South

Carolina Retirement Systems and in utilizing our various resources

to invest these funds in such a way as to secure their availability
for the pu:

7 /7(5»1"» (7‘\ ra /I/VVL-MYV\
Grady L. tterson, Jr.
State Treasurer

Very truly yours,




YEAR ENDED
JUNE 30,

1994
1993

1992

1991

10N
179

1989

1029

L7700

1987
1986

L i

1985
1984

INVESTMENT SECTION

TH EW e A S wr v mmorm e o

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT GROWTH
SOUTH CAROLINA RETIREMENT SYSTEM
(amounts expressed in thousands)

COST OF % INCREASE
INVESTMENTS* FOR YEAR

$ 10,499,754 11.8%
9,391,101 11.2%
8.447.,545 13.2%
7,461,712 13.1%
6,598,570 12.0%
5,891,965 13.9%
5,171,978 14.0%
4,535,750 14.1%
3,974,878 20.1%
3,310,515 17.9%

SUMMARY OF INVE

POLICE OFFICERS R
(amounts expre
AMORTIZED
COST OF % INCREASE
INVESTMENTS* FOR YEAR

$1,118,922 11.8%
1,000,503 15.9%
863,144 14.3%
755,081 15.9%
651,617 i17.9%
552,766 20.5%
458,829 15.5%
397,258 16.4%
341,352 227%
278,136 20.3%
231,206 15.7%

T YR Y/ N rv

NET INCOME
FROM

AT Q
INVESTMENTS

$ 8411332

UTi00

830,466
749,808
678,984
626,723
544,156
484,487
474,080
483,114

374,166

% INCREASE

FOR YEAR

1.3%

10.8%
10.49%

AT

8.3%
152%

12.3%

2.2%
-1.9%
29.1%
30.4%

TAIT DN IEITYEY
STMENT GROWTH

ETIREMENT SYSTEM
sed i

in thousands)

NET INCOME
FROM
INVESTMENTS

$ 90,088
85,230
77,018

a2 s

41,108
30,315

23,696

AVERAGE

TFTINY W

YipLp

8.83%
9.77%

Q Q0oL

A

10.15%
10.57%

ANTews

10.35%
10.51%
11.80%
14.20%
13.03%

% INCREASE ~AVERAGE

FOR YEAR

5.7%
10.7%
15.4%

5.9%
23.7%

9.6%
13.0%

0.2%
35.6%
27.9%

21.4%

YIELD

8.88%

9.58%
10.00%

9.96%
11.04%
10.61%
11.49%
11.81%
14.21%
12.65%
11.63%

*Amortized cost includes mvestmcnl categorices classified as cash equivalents for financial statement

PuUrposcs.

. 7. o

R T A - P LT T - R e
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INVESTMENT SECTION

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT GROWTH
GENERAL ASSEMBLY RE’!‘IREMENT \SYSTEM
)

{amounis expressed in tnousan

RTIZED ET INCO

SN nSaVasd

0 .
YEAR ENDED COST OF % INCREASE FROM % INCREASE AVERAGE
JUNE 30 INVESTMENTS* FOR YEAR INVESTMENTS FOR YEAR YIELD

JUILINLY JU,

“

1994 $ 29,506 12.8% $ 2,346 5.0% 8.80%
1993 26,160 8.5% 2,234 1.8% 9.30%
1992 24,102 9.3% 2,154 9.3% 9.98%
1991 22,052 8.3% 2,007 5.7% 9.93%
1990 20,366 18.3% 1,809 9.8% 10.28%
1989 18,468 11.5% 1,729 17.6% 10.38%
1988 16,563 13.7% 1,470 1.9% 9.91%
1987 14,574 13.7% 1,442 7.3% 11.11%
1986 12,818 18.8% 1,344 20.6% 12.07%
1985 10,787 13.6% 1,114 19.3% 11.63%
SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT GROWTH
JUDGES & SOLICITORS RETIREMENT SYSTEM
(amounts expressed in thousands)
AMORTIZED NET INCOME
YEAR ENDED COST OF % INCREASE FROM % INCREASE AVERAGE
JUNE 30, INVESTMENTS* FOR YEAR INVESTMENTS FOR YEAR YIELD
1994 $ 54197 16.6% $ 4,576 12.4% 9.52%
1993 46,487 12.6% 4,070 10.8% 9.72%
1992 41,289 15.9% 3,673 14.3% 10.03%
1991 35,616 104% 3,214 8.9% 9.94%
1990 32,269 18.1% 2,951 - 122% 10.42%
1989 27,314 17.0% 2,630 20.4% 10.95%
1988 23,345 19.3% 2,185 8.2% 10.73%
1987 19,574 20.5% 2,019 -23.1% 11.95%
1986 16,241 33.6% 2,623 64.7% 20.36%
1985 12,154 32.8% 1,593 53.9% 16.16%

Average yield is calculated using the following equation:
g

1

12(A+B-I)

A = Fund value at the beginning of the year

B = Fund value at the end of the year

I = Earned investment income during the year

Note:
The Systems, effective 7-1-86 adopted the accrual basis of accounting for recognization of interest
income and the effective interest method for amoritzation of premiums and discounts. '

* Amortized cost includes investment categories classified as cash equivalents for financial statement

purposes.

e ——————————————
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INVESTMENT SECTION

SUMMARY OF MARKET VALUE OF INVESTMENTS
(amounts expressed in thousands)

South Carolina Retircment System lice Officers Retiremen m
% of % of
Market Value Market Market Value Market
6-30-93 6-30-94 Value 6-30-93 -30-94  Value

Short-term investments:

Repurchase agreements $ 447290 $ 313,035 2.84% $ 96310 §$§ 15,030 1.29%
U.S. Treasury bills 119,290
Discount notes 290,000 11,222
Commercial paper 147.906 34792 ___31% _

1.004.486 347827 3.15% 107.532 15,030 1.29%

U.S. Government agencies
& government insured:

Treasury notes 245,110 123,907 1.12% 32,903 30,355 2.60%
Treasury bonds 1,481,726 1,320,376 11.97% 131,822 117,313 10.06%
Treasury bonds

(zero coupons) 1,560,037 1,444,215 13.09% 102,660 96,251 8.26%

U.S. Government

agencies 2,525,678 2,331,035 21.12% 287,661 290,495 2491%
Insured merchant marine
bonds : 20,114 75

5,832,665 5.219.533 47.30% 555121 534414 _ 45.83

Corporate bonds:

Industriais 319,244 509,404 461% 36,390 47060 4.04%

Utilities 2,075,069 2,170,421 19.67% 257,538 295902  25.37%
Financial & other 1,746,585 2,788.621 2527% 197.229 273738 _ 2347%

4,140,898 5.468.446 49.55% 491.157 616700 _ 52.88%

Total investments $10978049 $11035806 10000% ~ $.1L153810 § L166144 _10000%




INVESTMENT SECTION

General Assembly Retirement System

Judges &

% of

Market Vaiue Market

6-30-93 6-30-94 Value
$ 2550 $ 2305 742%
2.550 2.305 742%
1,687 1,575 5.06%
4,623 4,114 13.24%
3,033 2,875 9.25%
9,490 7,754 24.95%

97

18.930 16318 52.50%
483 1.55%
6,102 7,598 24.45%
25932 4376 14.08%
9,034 12457 40.08%
$ 30514 $ 31080 _100.00%

u-
licitors Retirement System

% of
Market Value Market
6-30-93 6-30-94 Value
$ 2,150 $ 2425 431%
2.150 2425 4.31%
1,687 1,575 2.80%
4,517 4,025 7.15%
4,405 4,296 7.63%
19,544 19,713 35.01%
30.153 29,609 52.59%
1,229 1,591 2.82%
13,914 13,005 23.10%
6,189 98673 17.18%
21332 24,269 43.10%
$53635 $56303 _10000%

Quantity 1,200

Printing Cost $5.310

Unit Cost $4.43




NOTES

L A I
NSRS
South Carolina Retirement Systems
: _ o ]
106




n Nansa - o Qenen ot and e | > P SRR I P
Iu DU\:ClubCl 1993 thC Staw Duugt:t ana L ont l Duaidt uuauuuuuuy VULCU 10 name Ule

South Carolina Retirement Systems bulldmg n honor of Tatum W Gressette and Purvis
W Collins  As consecutive directors of the Retirement Systems  these two distingmished
individuals have provided strong leadership on both the state and national levels and
have estabhished the Retirement Systems 1n the forefront of the retirement profession
Their guidance and leadership of the complex retirement systems have earned them the

smcere admiration and gratitude of state and local government law enforcement, the

Judiciary and the state legislature

On May 24 1994 the building was officially dedicated in honor of these two men The
ceremony and reception were held on the grounds of the bulding and each of the
distinguished members of the Budget and Control Board made a special presentation i
appreciation ‘The list included Governor Carroll A Campbell Jr Comptroller General
Earle E Moms Jr State Treasurer Grady L Patterson Jr Senator John Drummond

and Representative Wilham D Boan &

Two bronze plaques were presented to the honorees and now proudly grace the building s
main entrance hali



